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RE: Modification Permit No. MD2007-081 " @#ﬁ'

Dear Sirs/Madam:

We are writing to acknowledge our disapproval of requested medification with the Modification Permit
referenced above, Setbacks ang height restrictions were written within the city and Corona Highlands
to maintain the continuity of the community. Once you begin to aliow variances, we lose that
continuity, which in turn, begins to devalye Newport Beach in general.

We were previgusly the owners of 453 Seaward Road and were denied a similar modification request,
which we accepted and understood. Further, Mr. Wardy has spent considerable time and money

We request that the city deny all aspects of the request within the above referenced permit.

< Respectfuily,
TBny
A
Mitchell Bradfor
624 Seaward Rd,

Corona Del Mar, CA



